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From: Beaudry, Jacqueline
To: City Council
Cc: Dohoney Jr., Milton; Kaur, Atleen; Reiser, John
Subject: FW: DC-3 amendment
Date: Thursday, August 7, 2025 7:58:01 PM

 
 
Jacqueline Beaudry, City Clerk (MiPMC4, MMC)
Past President, Michigan Association of Municipal Clerks
2019 Michigan City Clerk of the Year
Ann Arbor City Clerk's Office | Guy C. Larcom City Hall |301 E. Huron, 2nd Floor ∙ Ann Arbor ∙ MI ∙ 48104
734.794.6140 (O) ∙ 734.994.8296 (F) | Internal Extension 41401
jbeaudry@a2gov.org | www.a2gov.org
 
 
 

 
From: Briggs, Erica <EBriggs@a2gov.org> 
Sent: Thursday, August 7, 2025 7:41 PM
To: Beaudry, Jacqueline <JBeaudry@a2gov.org>
Subject: DC-3 amendment

 
Proposed amendment

RESOLVED, That the Ann Arbor City Council directs the Planning Commission to
consider whether the current Uniform Development Code Sec 5.16.3(G) et seq) currently
reflects the best practices for the regulation of marijuana facilities and establishments
in the City of Ann Arbor and to review the following;

 

-                     Whether the 1,000-foot distance requirement from KindergartensK-12
distance requirement should remain in place, be reduced citywide, or reduced in certain
zoning districts or locations, in particular the DDA;

-                     Whether a Special Exception Use permit is an appropriate use designation for
marijuana facilities;

-                     Whether other UDC provisions regarding marijuana growers and processors
should be amended; and

-                     Whether there should continue to be a cap of 28 retailers in the City of Ann
Arbor

 

RESOLVED, That the Ann Arbor Planning Commission shall hold a public hearing to
solicit input from residents, marijuana businesses, and other interested parties as part

mailto:JBeaudry@a2gov.org
mailto:CityCouncil@a2gov.org
mailto:MDohoney@a2gov.org
mailto:AKaur@a2gov.org
mailto:JReiser@a2gov.org
mailto:jbeaudry@a2gov.org
http://www.a2gov.org/


of its review; and

RESOLVED, That the Ann Arbor Planning Commission shall report its findings and
recommendations to the Ann Arbor City Council within six months, ideally on an
expedited basis,  of the matter being referred to them.

 
 

--

Erica Briggs, PhD

5th Ward Council Member

Cell: 734-355-3931

Visit www.ericafora2.com to sign-up for my Ward newsletter and/or find out about upcoming Ward meetings.

 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ericafora2.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CJBeaudry%40a2gov.org%7C29214831123a4333a58608ddd60be8ca%7C48afa58563754170b9d1e9c568bb92f3%7C0%7C0%7C638902068839036141%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rHLKtM0dys1aERxhw3mQI%2FXFMsc1sjhye1p0CLm8Sx4%3D&reserved=0


From: Beaudry, Jacqueline
To: City Council
Cc: Dohoney Jr., Milton; Kaur, Atleen
Subject: FW: Amendment to DC-3
Date: Thursday, August 7, 2025 7:38:02 PM

 
 
Jacqueline Beaudry, City Clerk (MiPMC4, MMC)
Past President, Michigan Association of Municipal Clerks
2019 Michigan City Clerk of the Year
Ann Arbor City Clerk's Office | Guy C. Larcom City Hall |301 E. Huron, 2nd Floor ∙ Ann Arbor ∙ MI ∙ 48104
734.794.6140 (O) ∙ 734.994.8296 (F) | Internal Extension 41401
jbeaudry@a2gov.org | www.a2gov.org
 
 
 

 
From: Ghazi Edwin, Ayesha <AGhaziEdwin@a2gov.org> 
Sent: Thursday, August 7, 2025 2:06 PM
To: Beaudry, Jacqueline <JBeaudry@a2gov.org>
Cc: Dohoney Jr., Milton <MDohoney@a2gov.org>; Higgins, Sara <SHiggins@a2gov.org>; Anderson,
Andre <AAnderson@a2gov.org>
Subject: Amendment to DC-3

 
Hello Clerk Beaudry and all,
 
I would like to request that the following amendment be circulated to my colleagues
 during tonight’s  discussion of DC-3. The following clause would be added to the
resolution as the last and final resolved clause: 
 

“Resolved, That City Council directs the City Administrator to report back
within 6 months of the policy’s implementation on how drones have been
used in order to help City Council determine whether any amendments or
additional protections should be considered.”
 
 

Thank you,
 
 
Ayesha Ghazi Edwin
Ann Arbor City Council Member, Ward 3
Pronouns: she/her/hers (what's this?)
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City of Ann Arbor
301 E. Huron St.
Ann Arbor, MI 48104
https://www.a2gov.org/

https://www.a2gov.org/


From: Briggs, Erica
To: Beaudry, Jacqueline
Subject: DC-3 amendment
Date: Thursday, August 7, 2025 7:41:20 PM

Proposed amendment

RESOLVED, That the Ann Arbor City Council directs the Planning Commission to
consider whether the current Uniform Development Code Sec 5.16.3(G) et seq) currently
reflects the best practices for the regulation of marijuana facilities and establishments
in the City of Ann Arbor and to review the following;

 

-                     Whether the 1,000-foot distance requirement from KindergartensK-12
distance requirement should remain in place, be reduced citywide, or reduced in certain
zoning districts or locations, in particular the DDA;

-                     Whether a Special Exception Use permit is an appropriate use designation for
marijuana facilities;

-                     Whether other UDC provisions regarding marijuana growers and processors
should be amended; and

-                     Whether there should continue to be a cap of 28 retailers in the City of Ann
Arbor

 

RESOLVED, That the Ann Arbor Planning Commission shall hold a public hearing to
solicit input from residents, marijuana businesses, and other interested parties as part
of its review; and

RESOLVED, That the Ann Arbor Planning Commission shall report its findings and
recommendations to the Ann Arbor City Council within six months, ideally on an
expedited basis,  of the matter being referred to them.

--
Erica Briggs, PhD
5th Ward Council Member
Cell: 734-355-3931
Visit www.ericafora2.com to sign-up for my Ward newsletter and/or find out about upcoming Ward meetings.
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